

UI DESIGNER

DANIELIUS  
TVARIJONAS

✉ hi@danieli.us

🖱 www.danieli.us

🌐 www.bit.ly/2oEGvOe



## who

Danielius Tvarijonas is a UI designer, who loves crafting functional design and solving user-centered problems. Proficient in the UI, UX design and front-end development.

For the last 7 years creating websites, web/hybrid apps for clients from the EU, USA, Saudi Arabia. Worked with a full range of clients covering most sectors.

## experience

### Freelance - UI designer

2010 - Present

### CupoNation - UI/UX designer

Aug 2016 - Sep 2017

### eSpeakers - UI/UX designer

Jul 2016 - Aug 2016

### Richman Ventures - UI/UX designer

Apr 2016 - Aug 2016

### Cranberger - UI designer

Jun 2011 - Mar 2012

\* Worked for the mentioned companies on a freelance basis

## education

### Multimedia design & Communication

AP (Academy profession) Degree.  
2010 - 2012, Lillebaelt Academy, Denmark.

## skills

### Design

- UI & UX (websites, web apps, hybrid mobile apps)
- Wireframing
- Prototyping
- Sketch, Adobe CS, Invision, Zeplin

### Front-end

- HTML, CSS, jQuery
- Responsive design
- Hybrid mobile apps
- Ionic, Electron framework
- CMS: Drupal, WP, Joomla, Prestashop

### Personal

- Creativity
- Precision
- Problem solving
- Passion
- Dedication

### Languages

- English - Full professional proficiency
- Lithuanian - Native proficiency
- Russian - Limited working proficiency

## interests

- Travel
- Human behaviour
- Astronomy